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From: Freedman, Maggie [Maggie.Freedman@ruden.com] on behalf of Cooke, Michae! [Michael. Cooke@ruden.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 12:31 PM '

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Patti Daniel

Subject: Docket No. 110021-WS - Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater service in Lake County be
Equity LifeStyle Properties, Inc., COL Utility

Attachments: COL revised tariffs. pdf

Docket No:

Docket No. 110

021-WS — Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater service in Lake

County be Equity LifeStyle Properties, Inc., COL Utility Systems, L.L.C.

Person Filing:

Michael G. Cooke
Ruden McClosky P.A.

215 S. Monroe

Street, Suite 815

Tallahassee, FL. 32301

(850) 412-2005
(850) 412-1305

facsimile

Michael Cocke@Ruden.com

Filed on behalf of:
Equity LifeStyle Properties, Inc.

Total number of pages:

Three {3)

Description:

Revised Original Water Tariff filing

.Maggie Freedman

Legal Secretary dlﬁdug(:e‘nﬁsi(y

215 South Menroe
Suite 815

Street

Tallahassee, FL 32301
Direct 850-412-2021 | Fax 850-412-1321
Maggie.Freedman@ruden.com | www.ruden.com

Yo subscribe fo our advisories, please click here.

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail message contains confidential
information that may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
review, retransmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this e-mail or any attachments
to it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail or

by telephone

at 954-764-6660 and delete this message. Please note that if this e-mail message

contains a forwarded message or is a reply to a prior message, some or all of the contents of this
message or any attachments may not have been produced by the sender. SECT A anEn ea

11/3/2011
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401 EAST JACKSON STREET

Ruden

' TAMPA, FLORIDA 35602
(I MC( ilosky
FAX: (B13) 314-6985

MICHAEL.COOKEGRUDEN.COM

November 3, 2011

Ann Cole, Clerk
Diivision of Commission Clerk

and Adminisirative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Re:  Docket No, 110021-WS - Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater service in
Lake County by Equity LifeStyle Properties, Inc., COL Utility Systems, 1..L.C.

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is a copy of the revised original water
tariff sheets No. 12 and No. 13.

Sincerely,

}L«..,.r/.,ke*( -w"‘,‘], (T?C—-“-—«_

Michael G. Cooke

MGC/mbf

RM:8156891:1

OPCEMIET 4 SRl

FI LAUGERDALE = MiIAMI # NAFLES * ORLANDQ v FORT ST LUCIE » TALLAHASSEE » TAMPA » WES] ﬁM BEACH

8117 woy-3=
FPSC-CDHWSS.’GH CLERY



NAME OF COMPANY
WATER TARIFF

AVAILABILITY -

APPLICABILITY -
LIMITATIONS

BILLING PERIOCD -
BATE -

MINIMUM CHARGE -
TEAMS OF PAYMENT -

EFEECTIVE DATE -
IYPE OF FILING -

RM:8141859:1

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 12.0

COL UTILITY SYSTEMS, L.L.C.

GENERAL SERVICE
RATE SCHEDULE GS

Available throughout the area served by the Company.
For water service to all Customers for which no other schedule applies.

Subject to all of the Rules and Regulations of this tariff and General Rules and
Regulations of the Commission.

Monthiy

Meter Size Base Fagility Charge
5/8" x 3/4° 10.92

17 27.30

1.5 54.60

2" 87.36

3 163.80

4" 273.00

8" 546.00

Gallonage Charge
per 1,000 gallons 2.80

Base Facility Charge

Bills are due and payable when rendered. in accordance with Rule 25-30.320,
Florida Administrative Code, if a Customer is delinquent in paying the bill for water
service, service may then be discontinued.

Original Certificate

Roger Maynard
ISSUING OFFICER
Executive Vice Prasident
TITLE



NAME OF COMPANY
WATER TARIFF

AVAILABILITY -
APPLICABILITY -

LIMITATIONS -

BILLING PERIOQD -
RATE -

MINIMUM CHARGE -

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 13.0

COL UTILITY SYSTEMS, L.L.C.

RESIDENTIAL SERVICE
RATE SCHEDULE R

Available throughout the area served by the Company.

For water service for all purposes in private residences and individually metered
apartment units.

Subject to all of the Rules and Regulations of this Tariff and General Rules and
Regulations of the Commission.

Monthly

Base Facility Charge
5/8" x 3/4" 10.92

Gallonage charge
per 1,000 gallons 2.80

Base Facility Charge

TERMS OF PAYMENT - Bills are due and payable when rendered. In accordance with Rule 25-30.320,

EFFECTIVE DATE -
TYPE OF FILING -

RM:8141859:1

Florida Administrative Code, if a Customer is delinquent in paying the bill for
water service, setvice may then be discontinued.

Original Certificate

Roger Maynard
1SSUING OFFICER
Executive Vice President
TITLE




